## **Israr Hussain**

**Director Academics** 

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Israr Hussain is working as Director Academics in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Israr Hussain has a PhD in Electrical And Electronics Engineering. Dr. Israr Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Electrical And Electronics Engineering University of Manchester , United Kingdom	- 2008
BE in Avionics Engineering	- 1991
MS in Avionics Engineering  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	- 2004
F.Sc in Pre Engineering BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1985 - 1987
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	1983 - 1985

## **Experience**

·	
Director Academics University Main Office (UMO)	2021- Present
Director Academics	2020 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
	- Present
Associate Dean PAC Board, Kamra, deployed at Air University , Aerospace & Aviation Campus , Kamra	2019 - 2020
Associate Dean	2018 - 2019
PAC Board, Kamra, deployed at Air University , Aerospace & Aviation Campus , Kamra	20.0 20.0
Head of Department of Avionics  AHQ Islamabad deployed at Air University, E-9, Islamabad * Air University, Aerospace & Aviation Campus, Kamra * Inter Di IRC) , E-9 Islamabad	2015 - 2018 sciplinary Research Center (AU-
Head of Department of Avionics  AHQ Islamabad deployed at Air University, E-9, Islamabad * Air University, Aerospace & Aviation Campus, Kamra * Inter Di IRC) , E-9 Islamabad	2014 - 2015 sciplinary Research Center (AU-
Associate Professor in Deptt o College of Aeronautical Engg (CAE), Risalpur, NUST, Pakistan , Risalpur	2012 - 2013
Associate Professor in Deptt o College of Aeronautical Engg (CAE), Risalpur, NUST, Pakistan , Risalpur	2010 - 2012
Associate Professor in Deptt o College of Aeronautical Engg (CAE), Risalpur, NUST, Pakistan , Risalpur	2009 - 2010
Associate Professor in Deptt o College of Aeronautical Engg (CAE), Risalpur, NUST, Pakistan , Risalpur	2008 - 2009
Engineer Officer PAF Base Masroor , Karachi	1998 - 2002
Design, (Research) & Developme  Central Technical Development Unit, PAF Base Faisal , Karachi	1996 - 1998